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Dated 14th February 2020 
 
 
 
To Whom it may concern, 
 
 
It has been brought to our attention that Brigit fire devices are in the market in South Africa. 
 
This letter is to clarify that Advanced has not performed any compatibility testing in respect of its 

Advanced fire control panels with Brigit fire devices and is not aware of any external compatibility 

testing by an approved body in that regard either.   

 

Advanced has not granted permission for its fire control panels to be utilised in any compatibility 

testing with Brigit fire devices.  

 
Advanced cannot confirm and in no way endorsed the compatibility, integrity and safety of a fire system 

utilising Brigit fire devices and Advanced fire control panels. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Pete Browitt 
Managing Director 
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